e ® @ MASSACHUSETTS BROADCASTING CORP.

COMMONWEALTH 1717 STUDIOS and OFFICES . . . COPLEY PLAZA HOTEL
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

Member National Association of Broadcasters
500 Watts ® 1120 Kilocycles ® 267.7 Meters

Dear DXer:

Thank you for your letter reporting receps
g tion of W C O P's D.X. program broadcast Tuesday
morning, Novemger 25, 1941, from 4:00 to 6:00 A..M.
We are pleased to verify this report and

wish you the best of luck in future DXing.

Sincerely yours,

Rolard C. Hale
Chief Engineer
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